LANDMARK

IDENTIFICATION

SURVEY

BASE DATA

Street Address: University Grounds Historic Name: Brooks Museum
Map and Parcel: 15-1 Date/Period: 1876
Census Track & Block: Style: Victorian -
Present Owner: University of Virginia Height to Cornice:
Address: Height in Stories: 3 with high basement .
Present Use: Vacant Present Zoning:
Original Owner: University of Virginia Land Area (sq.ft.):
Original Use: Classrooms and museum Assessed Value (Tand + imp.):

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

The basement of this building is fac ed with granite; the upper floors are of brick laid in
5-course American bond. Windows on the first and second floors are framed within two-story
arches; those on the first and third floors have segmental heads, while those on the second
floox are round-headed; all have two-over-two lights. External ornament is of granite in
the form of keystones, window enframements, stringcourses, pilaster caps, and--most delight-
fully-~-animal heads gazing earthward above a band carved with the names of great scientists.
The north and south facades have a six-bay arrangement with projecting end pavilions; each
pavilion is topped with a pediment of decidely un-classical proportions with a wooden cornice
and projecting brick "modillions." The east end and west end have three bays each. The
entrance bay in the east end is approached by a dramatic flight of stairs; the double

doors are flanked by polished granite columns with caps of vaguely Romanesque derivation.
The mansard roof of the eastern "tower" is capped with iron cresting. Strangely-shaped
dormers appear on the east and west sides of the roof. In all, the vigorous forms of this
building offer a delightful contrast to the pPrevalent Classicism.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

It was announced early in 1876 that "a gentleman of Rochester, an admirer of Mr. Jefferson

and an earnest well-wisher of the South" wished to establish a museum of natural history at

the University. The donor was later revealed as Mr. Lewis Brooks, whose gift to the University
eventually amounted to about $70,000. The remainder of the funds for the building came from
the University and alumni. Architect of the building was John R. Thomas of Rochester.

The structure originally housed a lecture room and laboratoriés in addition to extensive
exhibition space for zoological, mineralogical, and geological specimens. It most recently
served as the home of the Department of Environmental Sciences. Recently declared unsuitable
for classroom, the building is Presently vacant and in danger of demolition.
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IDENTIFICATION
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4 Historic Name: Brooks Museum
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4 Map and Parcel: 15-1 H Date/Period: 1376

M Census Track & Block: 8 Style: Victorian
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4 Present Owner: Universicy of Virginia 4 Height to Cornice:

; Address: M Height in Stories: 3 with high basement

4 Present Use: Vacant § Present Zoning: E
4 Original Qwner: University of Virginia 1 Land Area {sq.ft.):

2 Original Use: Classrooms and museun q Assessed Yalue {land + imp.):

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION N

The basement of this building is faced with granite; the upper floors are of brick laid in

S5-course American bond. Windows on the first and second floors are framed within two-story
arches; those on the first and third floors have segmental heads, while those on the second
floor are round-headed; all have two-over-two lights. External ornament is of granite in

the form of keystonss, window enframements, stringcourses, pilaster caps, and--most delight-
fully~--animal heads gazing 2arthward above a band carved with the names of great sclentists.
The north and south facades have a six-bay arrangement with projecting end pavilions; each i
.. pavilion is topped with a pediment of decidely un-classical proportions with a wooden cornice
and projecting brick "modillions." The east end and west end have three bavs each. The
entrance bay in the east end is approached by a dramatic flight of stairs; the double

doors are flanked by polished granite columns with caps of vaguely Romanesgue derivation.

The mansard roof of the eastern “"tower" is capped with iron cresting. Strangely-shaped
dormers appear cn the east and west sides of the roof. In all, the vigorous forms of this
building coffer a delightful contrast to the prevalent Classicism.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION
It was announced early in 1876 that "a gentleman of Rochester, an admirer of Mr. Jeffarscn
and an earnest well-wisher of the South" wished to establish a museum of natural history at -
the University. The donor was later revealed as Mr. Lewis Brooks, whose gift to the Universitys
eventually amounted to about $70,000. The remainder of the funds for the building came from %
the University and alumni. Architect of the building was John R. Thomas of Rochester.

The structure originally housed a lecture room and laboratories in addition to sxtensive
exhibition space for zoological, mineralogical, and geological specimens. It most recently

served as the home of the Department of Environmental Sciences. Recently declared unsuitable
for classroom, the building is presently vacant and in danger of demolition.
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